
 

 

QUIZ #3 2024 

1. The Lead Official rules a foul on A1 for holding B4 in the post. This is Team A’s 4th team foul in the 

quarter. After the play, A3 and B3 taunt each other simultaneously. The Lead Official rules a double 

technical foul on A3 and B3. Since this is Team A’s fifth team foul, B4 will go to the line and shoot the 

bonus. T-F 

 

2. B3 holds A3 as they are going to receive a pass. The Lead Official rules a foul on B3. T-F 

 

3. The ball touches the backboard above ring level outside of the cylinder, the ball is on its upward flight, 

the defensive player knocks the ball away. This shall be called goal-tending. T-F 

 

4. If a correctable error is not prevented or rectified a team is charged with a 60 second timeout. If they 

have no 60 second timeouts remaining, but they have a 30 second timeout, they are charged with the 30 

second timeout. T-F 

 

5. The Center Official has responsibility for the last second try of each quarter, it does not matter if they 

are table side or opposite. T-F 

 

Answers: 

1. False- 4-36-1. 

2. True-4-26. 

3. False- 4-22-1. 

4. True-CB-5.8.4 Situation B. 

5. False- IAABO-Manual- Page-87-19. d. NFHS Manual-Page-111. 

 

Teaching Points: 

1. Review Penalties. 

2. Know Your Point of Interruption. 

3. Enforce Freedom of Movement. 

4. Review Rule Differences. 

5. Master Exceptions. 

6. Don’t Neglect the Manual. 


